
STATE OF FLOFUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
U T m A  J.  MCMUFWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Mr. Andrew 0. Isar 
Miller Isar Inc. 
7901 Skansie Avenue, Suite 240 
Gig Harbor, Washington 98335 

September 8,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6501) 

FpSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
24\d~irtmtivc-Partiu-Ctia_CouPnn 

DISIRIBUTION: 
NO. 0227 I -0% 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source. Docket No. 080173-TX 

Dear Mr. Isar: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 02170-08, filed on behalf of 
Preferred h n g  Distance, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Toni McCoy, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 

~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An AErmtive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnu.floridspsfmm Internet E-mail: m n t . c ~ s t . t e & u s  
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CLK Offlclal Flllng****6/%IZM)8 1:27 PM 1 

Matilda Sanders e- n8- 6 3 8 ' f - a  -* 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, June 09,2008 1:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/9/2008 1:04:00 PM 
080173-TX 
oaoi73covsm.doc 

DISTRIBUTION: I 
Consummating Order 

CaroCyn Craig 
Mministrative asistant III 
o f f e  of the Generalcounsel 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080173 

I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

I 1N I .,. 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed 011 6i912008 a1 3:15.36 PM 



Monday, Jun 09.2008 03:15 PM 



CLK Offlcial Flllng****5/13/2008 202 PM ..... 
Matilda Sanders pse-oa- 03,;Zzpm -w 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080173-Tx 
Filename I Path: 0801730Rvsm.doc 

Tuesday, May 13,2008 1:55 PM 

5/13/2008 1:53:00 PM 

PA4 Order Granting CLEC Certificate 

I Faxed 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

I I I 
AT&T Florida TL720 I greg.follensbee@,att.com I Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. I TL727 I sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I Yes 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

FairPoint Communications I T1.719 I luood@inrairpomt.com .- I Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, I I.C T1.732 j AmcPall@ c7n.com I Yes 
1.1 S 'I'elecommunic3tions Systems. Inc. I T1.712 1 maryannh'n;llstelecom net I Yes 

Preferred Long Distance, Inc. (08) 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecondQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

I NEFCOM I TL7 15 I dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
Keith@preferredlongdistance.com No 

TL73 I Ibhall@,smartcity.com Yes 
TL718 Thomas.mccabe@,tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 I O  david.christian@,veririzon.com Yes 
TL7 16 benye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 5/13/2008 a1 3 32 58 PM 

I 



Tuesday, May 13,2008 0333 P M  



OFFICEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850)  41 3-6770 

March 26,2008 

Andrew 0. Isar 
Miller Isar Inc. 
7901 Skansie Avenue, Suite 240 
Gig Harbor, Washington 98335 

Re: Docket No. 080173-TX 

Dear Mr. Isar: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Preferred Long Distance, Inc., which was filed in t h ~ s  office 
on March 24, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

P 

L . .  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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